

### 6.9.21 Actions & Matters Arising

	<b>Matters Arising from past meetings</b>	
<b>Date &amp; Minute No</b>	<b>Item</b>	<b>Action person</b>
	<b><u>9 March 2020 – Matters Arising Requiring Action</u></b>	
Min No 7	<b><u>Playground Contribution</u></b> Clerk and BD to approach day nursery. During the pandemic Nursery numbers are low. <b>Councillors agreed to close this issue.</b>	Clerk BD Closed
	<b><u>9 November 2020 – Matters Arising Requiring Action</u></b>	
Min No 9	<b><u>Playground – works for Cableway</u></b> Clerk to prepare a proposal and obtain alternative quotes. Options to be discussed by Councillors when weather permits outside meeting. Clerk and BD obtaining two other quotes. See paper.	Clerk/BD Report & Complete
	<b><u>8 March 2021 – Matters Arising Requiring Action</u></b>	
Min No 4	<b><u>Virtual Path/Traffic Calming east end of the village</u></b> Clerk to apply for Highways (Steve Hind) to inspect eastern highway via Area Board to suggest measures that might reduce speed and potential for accidents. Cat G Meeting 27.5.21. Cat G members voted to put this on the priority list. Steve Hind working on some ideas/solutions.	Clerk/LK Update on Agenda
Via BD	<b><u>Birch Trees on the Highway beneath playground</u></b> Clerk correspondence with MC. Tree roots are growing through cableway area. WCC Arborist to inspect. As trees are not of particular note initial response is that WCC would not want to restrict use of playground and therefore not unhappy to fell. <b>No response from WCC. Clerk to suggest applying for planning permission (required for Conservation Area where playground is sited). Contractor says roots are lateral and unlikely to affect tree. Councillors decided to carry out works and if trees affected to seek planning permission for works to trees in Conservation Area at that stage.</b>	Clerk Complete
	<b><u>12 July 2021 – Matters Arising Requiring Action</u></b>	
Min No 5	<b><u>Rabley Equestrian Centre</u></b> Corinne Asbee to provide timeline summary JB to write to Nick Botterill cabinet member for environment and planning WCC. <b>No timeline provided but residents to seek legal advice. Reply from WCC received. The two applications are to be considered separately.</b>	JB Complete
Min No 6	<b><u>Poulton Equine Clinic</u></b> Clerk to ask advice of CPRE and write consultee response with Chari. <b>MPC consultee response submitted. Marlborough Town</b>	Clerk & JB Complete

	<b>Council reconsidered application with stronger objection. Clerk contacted CPRE who provided strong response</b>	
Min No 7	<b><u>Marlborough Neighbourhood Plan</u></b> Clerk to send acceptance of plan subject to condition re sports field to Marlborough TC (MANP). <b>Neighbourhood plan section reworded to include Minal cricket field and other locations in Marlborough. This is in addition to protections already enjoyed</b>	Clerk Complete
Min No 8	<b><u>Playground Cableway Ground Works</u></b> AK to ask contact and get quote re ground works. Clerk and BD to ask CM for advice. <b>Simon Edwards to provide a quote</b>	AK/GG
Min No 11.1	<b><u>Benches</u></b> AK to see if possible to source benches for village hall. <b>LK to seek permission from Ramsbury Estates to site one in the Werg near the river.</b>	AK/RB LK
AGM	<b><u>Tree Audit</u></b> Clerk and GG to conduct audit of Parish Owned Trees. BD and Clerk to sort tree in Playground overhanging BB's garden and Clerk to get tree surgeon to remove dead tree in churchyard. <b>Work has been carried out to BB trees. To be actioned in the Autumn.</b>	Clerk/GG
AGM	<b><u>Emergency Plan – Long term/winter job</u></b> AK and Clerk to work on Emergency plan. RB to provide info if required	Clerk/GG
	<b><u>6 September 2021 – Matters Arising Requiring Action</u></b>	
Min No 7	<b><u>Green Bin Lorry</u></b> GG to write to Head of Waste	GG
Min No 7	<b><u>Wiltshire Climate Strategy</u></b> Clerk to publicise on website and notice board	Clerk
Min No 8	<b><u>Playground Inspection</u></b> Clerk to organise inspection due end of September	Clerk
Min No 9	<b><u>Werg to Stitchcombe Path and Mild 16 where it enters Savernake Forest</u></b> Clerk reported that where the logs had been installed on the river bank of the Werg path the grass was very overgrown and the Mild 16 path was also v overgrown. <b>AW/JW to ask R Copp to cut paths</b>	AW
Min No 12	<b><u>HSBC Charges</u></b> Clerk to investigate Lloyds community account. Note Currently not accepting new applications as they are overwhelmed with new business.	Clerk
Min No 14.1	<b><u>Dead Tree in Churchyard</u></b> Clerk to book tree surgeon	Clerk
Min No 14.2	<b><u>Churchyard Hedge</u></b> Clerk to book with G Hobbs	Clerk
	<b><u>Updating Bios on the Website</u></b> Adam and Lucy to provide short bio for the website. Clerk to update	AK/LK Clerk
Min No 14.4	<b><u>Parish Steward Jobs</u></b> Clerk to organise cutting of growth by SIDs and village signs.	Clerk

